From: Adrian Bowman <abowman@kctmo.org.uk>

Sent: 22 July 2015 17:06

To: I

Cc: Janice Wray

Subject: RE: 45 Grenfell Tower- incident 14/06/15- extra security required CRIMIT
BSRT00395388

Thanks Carl. It might not be a bad idea to have a look at it next time you are passing
Thanks

adrian

From: [ - o E—————

Sent: 22 July 2015 16:51

To: Adrian Bowman

Cc: Janice Wray

Subject: Re: 45 Grenfell Tower- incident 14/06/15- extra security required CRIMIT BSRT00395388

Adrian

The 1st attachment is the Masterdor information sheet as you can see the doors are "Police Preferred Specification,
Secured By Design".

From the photo you have attached this door will be code SG34, a self closing 30 minute fire rated door, with the
glazing also 30 minute fire rated, this door would have be signed off by LHC on installation. Please see the 2nd
attachment for the door type and the 3rd attachment as an example of the independent inspector checking each
installed door. | do not have the document for 45 Grenfell Tower, this attachment is for some other flat doors in
Grenfell Tower.

According to the photo's and the police officer the door is now damaged, do you want me to look at this flat
entrance door next time | am in the area?

| am also concerned that the occupants "have put additional locks on the door" this was a fire rated door, it now
might not be because the occupants have undertaken work on the door, also who removed the self closing device?
The door is now not a compliant door as the self closing device is missing.

Additional features cannot just be added to this flat entrance door, a fire proof letter bag, any work must be
undertaken by a competent contractor as this is a composite factory manufactured and assembled door set which
comes as a complete unit, ie door and frame.

Carl

From: Adrian Bowman <abowman@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:abowman@kctmo.org.uk>>

To: carlsstokes <55E5GNGNEEEEE < 2 to I -
Sent: Wed, 22 Jul 2015 10:59

Subject: FW: 45 Grenfell Tower- incident 14/06/15- extra security required CRIMIT BSRT00395388 Are you able to
help with this? See below

Thanks
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adrian

From: Lorna Cunningham

Sent: 22 July 2015 09:12

To: Janice Wray; Adrian Bowman

Cc: Janice Jones

Subject: FW: 45 Grenfell Tower- incident 14/06/15- extra security required CRIMIT BSRT00395388

Morning Adrian,

In Janice’s absence will you be able to find the specification of the Masterdor doors. Can you pass the information to
Jan Jones. You may like to read the email below.

Kind regards

Lorna Cunningham

Resident Liaison Officer

Assets and Regeneration

t: I

[cid:image003.jpg@01CA3AE4.31B7BD00] <http://www .kctmo.org.uk/>
w: www.kctmo.org.uk<http://www.kctmo.org.uk/>

a: Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London W10 5BE

From: Janice Jones

Sent: 22 July 2015 08:23

To: Lorna Cunningham

Subject: FW: 45 Grenfell Tower- incident 14/06/15- extra security required CRIMIT BSRT00395388

Hi Lorna

Can you find out the specifications of the front doors fitted by Masterdor so | can pass this onto the Police or tell me
where | can find the information.

Regards

Jan

P.S have you done any shifts yet?

From: Glenn.N.Duggan@met.pnn.police.uk<mailto:Glenn.N.Duggan@met.pnn.police.uk>
[mailto:Glenn.N.Duggan@met.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 22 July 2015 08:08

To: Janice Jones

Cc: David.Cunningham@rbkc.gov.uk<mailto:David.Cunningham @rbkc.gov.uk>

Subject: 45 Grenfell Tower- incident 14/06/15- extra security required CRIMIT BSRT00395388

Jan,
Yesterday, | visited 45 Grenfell Tower.

| examined the front door which appears to be a Suredor SG34 Composite door fitted with a Winkhaus hookLock
multi-point locking system. However, | note a number of issues with the doorset, details of which are highlighted in
the attached document. Of particular concern is the glazing and the locking mechanism. The inner glazing appears to
be Pilkington Georgian wired safety glass (possibly toughened), but | cannot tell whether the outer panel is
laminated. Can you get confirmation of the glass specification, depending on which, | might need to add additional
security to the glass?

According to Gloria, Alba's sister, there is a problem with the locking system which is causing the upper hook to
catch on the lock housing. | noticed that it was not sitting centrally within the lock. | assume a new door-closer will
be fitted.
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To add security to the door, my view would be to add a fireproof letterbag. Can you find out the answers to my
queries, so | can finalise my specification?

Thanks

Glenn

Glenn Duggan

Target-Hardening - Burglary, Sanctuary and RBKC Crime Prevention Grants Kensington and Chelsea Community
Safety Team The Annex

74 Earls Court Road

London W8 6EQ

Tel: I

From: Janice Jones [mailto:jjones@kctmo.org.uk]

Sent: 25 June 2015 08:30

To: Duggan, Glenn: CP-PPU; Cunningham, David: TTS-EnvHealth

Subject: 145 Grenfell Tower-45 Grenfell Tower- incident 14/06/15- extra security required CRIMIT BSRT00395388

Hi Glen/ David
Please see attached an incident which happened on 14/06/15. The tenant Ms Alba Rodriguez used to have her

In the meantime time they have put additional locks on the
doors) but we are requesting if you could do a visit to see what additional measures can be added to secure the

property. |

Any issues please contact me.
Regards

Jan Jones
Estate Officer — Lancaster West Estate

Direct line: NI Office number: |G

[cid:image003.jpg@01CA3AE4.31B7BD00]<http://www.kctmo.org.uk/>

w: www.kctmo.org.uk<http://www.kctmo.org.uk/>

a: Lancaster West Estate Office,Lancaster West Estate,1 Station Walk, London, W11 1AH
P Before printing, please think about the environment

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent
crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the
information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the
extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only
specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS
accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this
email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software
infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions
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expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the
Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:
Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal

DISCLAIMER:

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This message may
contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused
by any Virus transmitted by this email.
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DISCLAIMER:

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This message may
contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused
by any Virus transmitted by this email.
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This e-mail and all attachments is CONFIDENTIAL.
If received in error please delete it. The TMO monitors and records all e-mail that it sends and receives.
Unless stated explicitly, this message does NOT form a legally binding contract or agreement.
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